Coastal Bend College and Beeville ISD

Memorandum of Understanding

In the spirit of cooperation with other educational institutions to
minimize tax payers’ expense regarding athletics.

CBC agrees to provide BISD the ability to play games at Joe
Hunter Field at no cost to BISD.

BISD agrees to provide CBC the ability to play games at BISD’s
softball facility at no cost to CBC.

CBC will practice softball at some other location other than the
BISD Softball field. Extenuating circumstances not allowing this,
BISD will do everything possible to accommodate CBC to practice
at their field.

BISD will practice baseball at some other location other than Joe
Hunter field. Extenuating circumstances not allowing this, CBC
will do everything possible to accommodate BISD to practice at
Joe Hunter field.

The agreement will be for 10 years, renewable for one more ten
year period. Both board will review the agreement annually.

An escape clause will exist in the agreement with the terms of
cancellation being determined one year prior to the termination
date.

The agreement will be agreed upon to start February 1, 2015.
CBC will maintain Joe Hunter Field in a condition demanded by
collegiate play and UIL standards.

BISD will maintain their softball field in a condition demanded by

collegiate play and UIL standards.



